



FRED DeLUCIA, DPM, FACFAS, FACPM

Board Certified Podiatric Physician and Surgeon
Foot and Ankle Surgeons of New York

INTRODUCTION

Over 15 years of training and expertise in the medical and surgical arts of foot and ankle medicine and surgery for adult and pediatric patients.

Special interest in reconstructive and trauma surgery of the lower extremities, adult and pediatric.

President

Foot and Ankle Surgeons of New York
Westchester | Long Island | NYC

Honorary Police Surgeon
New York City Police Department

CONTACT

ADDRESS:
465 Columbus Avenue
Suite 140
Valhalla, NY 10595

PHONE:
(914) 290-6360

EMAIL:

delucia@footankleconsulting.com

EDUCATION

New York University

September 1998 – June 2002
Bachelor of Arts, Psychology; Pre-Medical Sciences

New York College of Podiatric Medicine

September 2002 – June 2006
Doctor of Podiatric Medicine (D.P.M.)

North Shore University Hospital at Forest Hills

July 2006 – June 2007
PGY-1 Podiatric Surgical Residency

Wyckoff Heights Medical Center

July 2007 – June 2008
PGY-2 Podiatric Surgical Residency

New York Hospital Medical Center of Queens

July 2008 – June 2010
PGY-3&4 Podiatric Surgical Residency

EXPERIENCE

The Metropolitan Foot Group – Fresh Meadows, NY

July 2010 – December 2012

Mayfair Footcare – Commack, NY

July 2010 – March 2014

New York Hospital of Queens Clinic – Fresh Meadows, NY

November 2011 – August 2013

Beth Israel Medical Center Clinic – New York, NY

August 2012 – October 2015

Foot and Ankle Surgeons of New York – NYC, Long Island, Westchester

January 2013 – Present

DESIGNATIONS

Board Certified – American Board of Foot and Ankle Surgery
Board Certified – American Board of Podiatric Medicine